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G?bson-élass, Mary

From: Knutson, Tryg

Sent: Woednesday, September 28, 2007 3:37 PM

To: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Subject: LRB 3106/1 Speed Limit for Operation of Snowmobiles during the hours of darkness

Cale Battles shared that you drafted 3106/1 for the Kaufert Office.
Senator Erpenbach is going to be the lead Senate Author — and will be needing a Senate Version jacketed.
Thanks much.

Tryg Knutson
266-6670



G'ibs‘on-Glas‘s, Mary

From: Battles, Cale

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2007 3:43 PM
To: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Cc: Knutson, Tryg

Subject: Bill Draft-Nighttime Snowmobile Speed Limit
Mary,

Sen. Erpenbach’s office is going to lead the lead Senate author on LRB 3106/1. He is also going to draft a companion to
run through the Senate. If you have any questions please contact Tryg in his office at 6-6670.

Thanks,
Cale Battles

Rep. Kaufert's Office
266-5719
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AN ACT to amend 350.10 (1) (gm) of the statutes; relating to: a speed limit for

the operation of snowmobiles during the hours of darkness.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Current law imposes a speed limit of 55 miles per hour on the operation of
snowmobiles during the hours of darkness. Current law defines “hours of darkness”
as the period of time between one—half hour after sunset and one-half hour before
sunrise and all other times when there is not enough natural light to clearly see a
person or a vehicle that is 500 feet away. Current law sunsets this provision on July
1, 2007. This bill extends the sunset to July 1, 2010.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SecTtioN 1. 350.10 (1) (gmj%f the statutes is amended to read:
350.10 (1) (gm) During the hours of darkness at a rate of speed exceeding 55
miles per hour. This paragraph does not apply after July 1, 2007 2010.

(END)



Barman, Mike
w

From: Knutson, Tryg

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2007 10:59 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-3238/1 Topic: Nighttime speed limit for snowmobiles

Please Jacket LRB 07-3238/1 for the SENATE.



